From: Dressler, Jason

To: charlesburnett@coastalagro.com

Cc: Chow, Eddie; Mendez, Lucia; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: SEP Completion for the Matter of Coastal AgroBusiness, Inc..; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0605(b)
Date: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:26:13 PM

Attachments: Coastal SEP Completion.pdf

Charles Burnett,

Please find the attached letter confirming completion of the Supplemental Environmental Project
and close-out for the above-referenced matter.

Sincerely,

Jason Dressler

Chief, North Air Enforcement Section
Air Enforcement Branch

US EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

404-562-9208
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REGION 4
ATLANTA, GA 30303

ELECTRONIC MAIL
CONFIRMATION OF EMAIL RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Burnett

CFO & General Counsel

Coastal AgroBusiness, Inc.

112 Staton Road

Greenville, North Carolina 27834
charlesburnett@coastalagro.com

Re: Coastal AgroBusiness, Inc. - Greenville, North Carolina
Consent Agreement and Final Order

Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0605(b)

Dear Charles Burnett:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 is in receipt the Supplemental Environmental
Project (SEP) completion report submitted by Coastal AgroBusiness, Inc., on December 8, 2023, as
required by paragraph 36 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced
matter. We have reviewed the SEP completion report against the requirements stated in the CAFO and
concluded that the SEP has been satisfactorily performed. The above-referenced matter is now closed.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Lucia C. Mendez in the EPA
Region 4 Office of Regional Counsel at (404) 562-9637 or by email at mendez.lucia@epa.gov, or Eddie
Chow in the EPA Region 4 North Air Enforcement Section at (404) 562-8989 or by email at

chow.eddie@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
JASON

DRESSLER

Jason Dressler

Chief

Digitally signed by JASON
DRESSLER

Date: 2024.04.29
16:08:21 -04'00'

North Air Enforcement Section

cc: Shannon L. Richardson, Regional Hearing Clerk





				2024-04-29T16:08:21-0400

		JASON DRESSLER










